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Schlader, Kiley

From: Ritchie, Ken

Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2018 11:27 AM
To: Schlader, Kiley

Subject: Fwd: Receipt from United Cab Company

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: United Cab Company via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>

Date: September 16, 2018 at 12:19:24 PM CDT

To: <ken.ritchie@scripps.com>

Subject: Receipt from United Cab Company

Reply-To: United Cab Company via Square
<CAESKBIAGhpyX29gaWVibjJ3aGZtZG91anJgYmtmY21rcylIZGIhbGIndWUilDX9GsZJHpTF5gRsVCt65Xpf
WcldKeFHWJybOH3WglGg@reply2.squareup.com>

Now when you shop at sellers who use Square, your
receipts will be delivered automatically.
Not your receipt? [a.squareupmessaging.com]

United Cab Company

How was your experience?




Custom Amount

Purchase Subtotal
Tip

Total

United Cab Company
4401 Abbey Ct, 5604
Fort Worth, TX 76119

Visa 8360 (Swipe)

KENNETH RITCHIE

Square Just Got More Rewarding

$50.00

$50.00
$10.00

$60.00

Sep 16
2018
at
12:18
PM
#0O82P
Auth
code:
030358

Your favorite businesses may send you news and rewards via

Square. Learn more and update preferences.

[a.squareupmessaging.com]

© 2018 Square, Inc.

1455 Market Street, Suite 600

San Francisco, CA 94103

© Mapbox [a.squareupmessaging.com] © OpenStreetMap

[a.squareupmessaging.com] Improve this map

[a.squareupmessaging.com]

Square Privacy Policy [a.squareupmessaging.com] - Not your

receipt? [a.squareupmessaging.com]
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Manage preferences [a.squareupmessaging.com] for digital
receipts




EXHIBIT C
RULES AND REGULATIONS

The Rules and Regulations set forth in this Exhibit shall be and hereby are made a part of the
Lease to which they are attached. Whenever the term “Tenant” is used in these Rules and Regulations, it
shall be deemed to include Tenant, its employees or agents, and any other persons permitted by Tenant to
occupy or enter the Leased Premises. The following Rules and Regulations may from time to time be
modified by Landlord.

L The sidewalks, entryways, passages, and other common facilities of the Building shall be
controlled by Landlord and shall not be obstructed by Tenant or used for any purpose other than ingress
or egress to and from the Leased Premises. Tenant shall not have the right to remove any obstruction or
any such item without the prior written consent of Landlord. Landlord shall have the right to remove any
obstruction or any such item without notice to Tenant and at the expense of Tenant.

2. Landlord may require identification of persons entering and leaving the Building and, for
this purpose, may issue building and/or parking passes to Tenants of the Building.

3. The Landlord and/or Landlord’s property manager may at all times keep a pass key to
any locked portion of the Leased Premises, and shall at all times be allowed admittance to the Leased
Premises; subject, however, to Tenant’s reasonable security requirements which may prohibit access
except when accompanied by Tenant’s authorized security personnel.

4. Subject always to Tenant’s reasonable security requirements, no additional lock or locks
shall be placed by Tenant on any door in the Building and no existing lock shall be changed unless
written consent of Landlord shall first have been obtained. A reasonable number of keys to the Leased
Premises will be furnished by Landlord and Tenant shall not have any duplicate key made. At the
termination of this tenancy, Tenant shall promptly return all keys to Landlord.

5. The delivery or shipping of merchandise and supplies to and from the Building and
Leased Premises shall be subject to such rules and regulations as in the judgment of Landlord are
necessary for the proper operation of the Leased Premises.

6. On Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays, and on other days between the hours of 6:00
PM and 8:00 AM, the following day, access to the Building, or to the Leased Premises may be refused
unless the person seeking access is an employee of Tenant, known to the person or employee of the
Building in charge and has a pass or is properly identified. The Landlord shall in no case be liable for
damages or any error with regard to the admission to or exclusion from the Building of any person. In
case of invasion, mob, riot, public excitement, or other commotion, the Landlord reserves the right to
prevent access to the Leased Premises and Building during the continuance of the same by closing of the
doors or otherwise, for the safety of the Tenants and protection of property in the Leased Premises and
Building.

7. Landlord reserves the right to exclude or expel from the Leased Premises or Building any

person who, in the judgment of Landlord is intoxicated or under the influence of liquor or drugs, or who
shall in any manner do any act in violation of any of the rules and regulations of the Building.
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8. Landlord shall have the right, exercisable upon 90 days prior notice to Tenant and
without liability to Tenant, to change the name and street address of the Building of which the Leased
Premises are a part.

9. Without the written consent of Landlord, Tenant shall not use the name of the Building in
connection with or in promoting or advertising the business of Tenant except as Tenant’s address.

10. Landlord shall have the right to control and operate the public portion of the Building and
any public facilities, as well as facilities furnished for the common use of the Tenants, in such manner as
it deems best.

1. Landlord reserves the right to restrict, control or prohibit canvassing, soliciting and
peddling on the Leased Premises. Tenant shall not grant any concessions, licenses, or permission for the
sale or taking of orders for food, beverages, services or merchandise in the Building, nor install or permit
the installation, use of any machine or equipment for dispensing food, beverages, services or
merchandise, or permit the preparation, serving, distribution or delivery of food, beverages, services or
merchandise without the approval of Landlord and in compliance with arrangements prescribed by
Landlord.

12. Other than the type that exist on the Commencement Date, no sign, placard, picture,
advertisement, name or notice shall be inscribed, displayed or printed or affixed on or to any part of the
outside or inside of the Building without the written consent of Landlord, and Landlord shall have the
right to remove any such sign, placard, picture, advertisement, name and notice without notice to and at
the expense of Tenant. At all times and at its sole discretion, Landlord shall have the express right to
control other signage outside the Building.

13. Except with the prior written consent of the Landlord, no personnel or persons other than
those approved by Landlord shall be permitted to enter the Building or Leased Premises for the purpose
of cleaning, maintaining, servicing, replacing or repairing the same. Tenant shall not cause any
unnecessary labor by reason of Tenant’s carelessness or indifference in the preservation of good order
and cleanliness.

14. Tenant shall see that any doors of the Leased Premises and Building are closed and
securely locked before leaving the Leased Premises and Building and must observe strict care and
caution that all water faucets or water apparatus are entirely shut off before Tenant or Tenant’s
employees leave the Building, and that all electricity shall likewise be carefully shut off, so as to prevent
waste or damage, and for any default or carelessness Tenant shall make good all injuries sustained by
other tenants or occupants of the Building or Leased Premises.

15. The plumbing facilities shall not be used for any other purpose than that for which they
are constructed, and no foreign substance of any kind shall be thrown therein, and the expense of any
breakage, stoppage, or damage resulting from a violation of this provision shall be borne by Tenant who
shall, or whose employees, agents, or invitees shall, have caused it.

16. If a Tenant desires additional telegraphic or telephonic connections, burglar alarms, or
similar services, the Landlord, at the sole cost of Tenant, will direct the electricians approved by
Landlord as to where the wires are to be introduced and without such direction no boring or cutting for
wires shall be permitted.
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17. No animal or bird shall be allowed in any part of the Leased Premises (except to assist the
handicapped) without the consent of the Landlord.

18. Tenant and his employees shall not park cars on the street or internal drives of the
Property of which the Leased Premises are a part or in any alley or court in the Property of which the
Leased Premises are a part. Where there is a rear entrance, all loading and unloading of goods shall be
made at the rear entrance. The Tenant agrees that upon written notice from Landlord, Tenant will,
within five (5) days, furnish the state automobile license numbers assigned to the cars of all Tenant’s
employees.

19 Bicycles or other vehicles shall not be permitted anywhere inside the Building or on the
sidewalks outside the Building, except in those areas designated by Landlord for bicycle parking.

20. Tenant shall not allow anything to be placed or stored on the outside of the Building, nor
shall anything be thrown by Tenant out of the windows or doors.

21. No windows, shades, blinds, screens or draperies will be attached or detached by Tenant
and no awnings shall be placed over the windows without Landlord’s prior written consent. Tenant
agrees to abide by Landlord’s rules with respect to maintaining uniform curtains, draperies and linings at
all windows and hallways so that the Building will present a uniform exterior appearance. Tenant will
use its best efforts to have all curtains, draperies and blinds closed at the end of each day in order to help
conserve energy. Except in case of fire or other emergency, Tenant shall not open any outside window
because the opening of windows interferes with the proper functioning of the Building heating and air
conditioning systems.

22, Tenant shall not install or operate any steam or gas engine or boiler, or carry on any
mechanical business in the Leased Premises without Landlord’s prior written consent, which consent
may be withheld in Landlord’s absolute discretion. The use of oil, gas or flammable liquids other than
those supplied by the Landlord for heating, air conditioning, lighting or any other purpose is expressly
prohibited. Explosives and other articles deemed extra hazardous shall not be brought into the Building.

23. Any repairs, maintenance and alterations required or permitted to be done by Tenant
under the Lease shall be done only during the ordinary business hours of the Building unless Landlord
shall have first consented to such work being done outside of such times. [f Tenant desires to have such
work done by Landlord’s employees on Saturdays, Sundays, holidays or weekdays outside of ordinary
business hours Tenant shall pay the extra cost of such labor.

24. Except as permitted by Landlord, Tenant shall not mark upon, paint signs upon, cut, drill
into, drive nails or screws into, or in any way deface the walls, ceilings, partitions or floors of the Leased
Premises or of the Building, and any defacement, damage or injury caused by Tenant shall be paid for by
Tenant, due and payable upon demand by Landlord.

25. No furniture, freight or equipment of any kind shall be brought into the Building without
prior notice to Landlord and all moving of the same into or out of the Building shall be done at such time
and in such manner as Landlord shall designate. Landlord shall have the right to prescribe the weight,
size and position of all safes and other heavy equipment brought into the Building and also the times and
manner of moving the same in and out of the Building. Safes or other heavy objects shall, if considered
necessary by Landlord, stand on supports of such thickness as is necessary to properly distribute the
weight. Landlord will not be responsible for loss of or damage to any such safe or property from any
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cause and all damage done to the Building by moving or maintaining any such safe or other property shall
be repaired at the expense of Tenant.

26. Tenant shall not use, keep or permit to be used or kept any foul or noxious gas or
substance in the Leased Premise, or permit or suffer the Leased Premises to be occupied or used in a
manner offensive or objectionable to the Landlord or other occupants of the Building by reason of noise,
odors, and/or vibrations, or interfere in any way with other Tenants or those having business therein.

27, No cooking shall be done or permitted by any Tenant on the Leased Premises, nor shall
the Leased Premises be used for the storage of merchandise, for washing clothes, for lodging, or for any
improper objectionable or immoral purposes.

28. Tenant will at all times cooperate with Landlord in preserving a first class image of the
Building.
P Landlord reserves the right to change these rules and to make such other and further

reasonable rules and regulations either as it affects one or all tenants as in its judgment from time to time
may be needed for the safety, care and cleanliness of the Leased Premises and the Building, or for the
preservation of good order therein or for any other cause, and when changes are made, such modified or
new rules shall be deemed a part hereof, with the same effect as if written herein, when a copy shall have
been delivered to the Tenant or left with some person in charge of the Leased Premises.

INITIAK: z i ' INITTAL

Tenant Landlord
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cause and all damage done to the Building by moving or maintaining any such safe or other property
shall be repaired at the expense of Tenant.

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
29. Landlord reserves the right to change these rules and to make such other and further

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

INITIAL mimAL (/-
Tenant Landlord
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